

RE: LTEP

From: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=whittington, matt (energy)cce">
To: "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 25 Jul 2017 10:33:04 -0400
Attachments: 2017-07-19- Draft LTEP Cabinet Submission- Part 1 - v8 (signed).pdf (707.88 kB); 2017-07-19 Draft LTEP Cabinet Submission - Appendix 1- Details - v8.pdf (1.54 MB); 2017-07-19 Draft LTEP Cabinet Submission Appendix 2- CCAP Report Backs v....pdf (304.42 kB)

From: Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)
Sent: July-25-17 10:01 AM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)
Subject: LTEP

Which of the 1000 pieces we have received is going to cabinet tomorrow? Last one I have (titled cab submission) is from the 19th. Correct?

Landon Tresise
Director of Operations & Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Honourable Glenn Thibeault
Minister of Energy
Phone: 416-325-4046